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Questions	  and	  Answers	  

Numbe
r	  

Question	   Answer	  

1. 	  

We	  are	  looking	  for	  your	  electrical	  project	  
management	  and	  divorce.	  This	  project	  has	  not	  
yet	  been	  sent.	  Do	  you	  have	  this	  project	  or	  not?	  
Is	  that	  project	  done	  or	  not?	  

Electrical	  project	  doesn't	  exist	  as	  such.	  Since	  exact	  specification	  and	  characteristics	  of	  the	  
equipment	  to	  be	  installed	  is	  not	  known	  (it	  is	  a	  subject	  of	  the	  tenderer's	  offer).	  The	  
contractor	  is	  obliged	  to	  deliver	  “As-‐built	  design”	  as	  specified	  in	  Annex	  II+III	  Technical	  
specification	  and	  technical	  offer,	  sectionG1:	  All	  preparation	  and	  finishing	  works.	  

2. 	   Where	  can	  we	  see	  the	  questions	  and	  answers	  
posed	  by	  companies	  interested	  in	  the	  tender?	  

Please	  See	  Point	  18.	  How	  to	  obtain	  the	  tender	  dossier	  of	  the	  document	  c2_Contract	  
Notice	  

3. 	  

The	  obligation	  of	  the	  contractor	  to	  submit	  as-‐
built	  design,	  as	  specified	  in	  the	  tender	  in	  Annex	  
I	  +	  III	  Technical	  Specifications	  and	  Technical	  
Offer	  section	  G1,	  I	  ask	  the	  following	  question	  :	  	  

The	  As-‐Built	  Design	  is	  to	  be	  developed	  based	  on	  the	  existing	  Main	  Machinery	  Project	  for	  
Thermo-‐technical	  Installation	  at	  Archaeological	  site	  Lepenski	  Vir	  and	  according	  to	  the	  
offered	  and	  contracted	  technical	  specification.	  The	  Contractor	  will	  add	  changes	  to	  the	  
technical	  specification	  of	  the	  existing	  Main	  Project,	  according	  to	  the	  characteristics	  and	  



Which	  license	  Serbian	  Chamber	  of	  Engineers	  is	  
required	  for	  the	  development	  of	  this	  project,	  
because	  the	  license	  you	  specify	  that	  
contractors	  must	  provide	  450	  or	  451	  or	  453	  is	  
not	  suitable	  for	  the	  development	  of	  this	  
project,	  and	  we	  ask	  you	  if	  the	  license	  is	  352	  
appropriate	  for	  the	  preparation	  of	  this	  project?	  

specifications	  of	  the	  equipment	  offered	  in	  its	  tender.	  For	  this	  purpose	  and	  at	  this	  stage	  of	  
the	  tendering	  process,	  it	  is	  not	  necessary	  to	  have	  employed	  engineer	  with	  license	  352	  
according	  to	  the	  Serbian	  Chamber	  of	  Engineers	  or	  equivalent	  according	  to	  the	  EU	  
legislation.	  Tenderers	  are	  obliged	  to	  have	  certified	  engineer	  for	  execution	  of	  the	  works	  
on	  the	  installation	  of	  mechanical	  and	  electrical	  equipment,	  as	  it	  is	  specified	  in	  the	  
Contract	  Notice.	  	  
Please	  check	  the	  Corrigendum	  of	  the	  Contract	  Notice	  for	  updated	  information	  about	  the	  
Selection	  Criteria	  and	  obligatory	  licenses!	  
If	  tenderer	  do	  not	  have	  a	  certified	  engineer	  for	  project	  development	  (such	  as	  the	  As-‐Build	  
Design)	  employed	  within	  the	  company,	  these	  services	  may	  be	  subcontracted.	  	  

4. 	  
Does	  shipping	  weight	  must	  be	  less	  than	  1200	  kg	  	  
and	  dimension	  of	  air	  cooled	  must	  be	  maximum	  
width	  2400	  mm	  and	  height	  1800	  ?	  

Yes,	  as	  it	  is	  specified	  in	  the	  Annex	  II+III	  technical	  specification	  

5. 	   Position	  A.52	  FCU	  will	  installed	  on	  the	  wall	  or	  
on	  the	  floor?	  

The	  FCU	  should	  be	  mounted	  as	  specified	  Item	  No	  A.52	  in	  the	  Annex	  II+III	  technical	  
specification,	  8	  units	  high	  on	  the	  wall	  and	  2	  units	  near	  the	  floor	  but	  NOT	  on	  the	  floor.	  	  

6. 	  
Do	  we	  need	  Licence	  No:I090A1.	  This	  licence	  
refer	  to	  Construction	  work	  and	  such	  work	  are	  
not	  part	  of	  tender?	  

No.	  The	  Contracting	  Authority	  issued	  a	  corrigendum	  to	  the	  Contract	  Notice,	  regulating	  
this	  issue.	  	  Please	  check	  the	  Corrigendum	  of	  the	  Contract	  Notice	  for	  updated	  information	  
about	  the	  Selection	  Criteria	  and	  obligatory	  licenses!	  	  

7. 	   What	  is	  the	  name	  (mark)	  of	  code	  that	  is	  
necessary	  to	  define	  goods	  origin?	  

origin	  of	  goods	  is	  regulated	  by	  Point	  	  8.Eligibility	  and	  rules	  of	  origin	  of	  the	  Contract	  
Notice.	  

8. 	   Can	  you	  name	  the	  non	  EU	  countries	  from	  which	  
it	  is	  permitted	  to	  offer	  goods?	  

Please	  see	  above	  answer.	  

9. 	   Is	  it	  necessary	  to	  apply	  translated	  documents	  
by	  court	  interpreter	  or	  not?	  

No.	  	  

10. 	   What	  is	  the	  minimum	  value	  of	  accepted	  
references?	  What	  are	  criteria	  for	  “project	  with	  

Please	  check	  Annex	  II+III	  Technical	  specification	  and	  technical	  offer	  for	  the	  complexity	  
and	  scope	  of	  the	  project.	  	  



same	  or	  similar	  complexity/value/scope”?	   The	  value	  of	  the	  project	  refers	  to	  the	  financial	  offer	  of	  the	  tender.	  	  

11. 	  

Do	  we	  have	  to	  make	  proposal	  for	  after	  sale	  
service	  and	  training	  proposal	  in	  free	  text	  format	  
or	  there	  are	  some	  templates	  available?	  Is	  
training	  already	  specified	  in	  section	  g.1	  Other	  
works?	  

Specification	  of	  supplies	  and	  works/services	  needed	  for	  the	  installation	  of	  the	  supplies	  
are	  specified	  in	  the	  Annex	  II+III	  Technical	  specification	  and	  technical	  offer.	  Instructions	  for	  
filling	  in	  the	  form	  are	  given	  in	  the	  first	  page	  of	  this	  document.	  

12. 	  
In	  ANEX	  II	  +III	  “Manufacturer”,	  “Type”	  and	  
“Code”	  cells	  for	  in	  some	  points	  are	  not	  written.	  
Do	  we	  have	  to	  specified	  it	  and	  do	  we	  have	  to	  
prove	  Origin	  of	  goods?	  

In	  order	  to	  secure	  equal	  treatment	  for	  participants	  in	  the	  tender	  procedure	  Contracting	  
Authority	  cannot	  provide	  assistance	  in	  filling-‐in	  tender	  documentation.	  	  

13. 	  
Is	  it	  acceptable	  to	  replace	  A23	  Leaning	  
balancing	  valves	  R3”,	  kvs>90	  vith	  R	  2	  1/2”,	  kvs	  =	  
95	  (kvs	  is	  more	  important	  characteristic	  than	  
diameter)?	  

See	  Answer	  to	  Question	  12.	  

14. 	  
Would	  you	  be	  so	  kind	  to	  explain	  Items	  number	  
D.1	  and	  D.2.	  Witch	  of	  this	  two	  positions	  include	  
delivery	  and	  assembly	  of	  ducts?	  

See	  Answer	  to	  Question	  12.	  

15. 	  
Would	  you	  be	  so	  kind	  to	  explain	  Items	  number	  
D.4?	  Are	  you	  able	  to	  specified	  Manufacturer	  
and	  type	  of	  insulation	  similar	  to	  requested	  
one?	  

See	  Answer	  to	  Question	  12.	  

16. 	  
Do	  we	  have	  to	  enclose	  proposal	  for	  After-‐sales	  
service	  and	  A	  training	  proposal	  (in	  Technical	  
offer)	  and	  Financial	  proposal	  for	  after-‐sales?	  

See	  Answer	  to	  Question	  11.	  

17. 	   Do	  we	  have	  to	  make	  a	  financial	  offer	  in	  Euro	  or	  
in	  RSD	  or	  both?	  

See	  Point	  6	  of	  Instructions	  to	  tenderers.	  	  	  



	  

	  

18. 	  

“Documents	  showing	  Technical	  capacity	  of	  the	  
tenderer	  (based	  on	  i.e.	  items	  5	  and	  6	  of	  the	  
Tender	  Form	  for	  a	  Supply	  Contract)	  -‐	  Copy	  of	  
Final	  Acceptance	  Certificate,	  Copy	  of	  Delivery	  
Certificate,	  Copy	  of	  Receipt	  etc.	  issued	  or	  
countersigned	  by	  the	  Contracting	  Authority	  or	  
entity	  who	  ordered	  or	  purchased	  the	  execution	  
of	  the	  service	  or	  supply”.	  Are	  Final	  Situations	  
acceptable	  documents?	  Is	  this	  refer	  to	  	  
references	  (experience)?	  

As	  it	  is	  stated	  in	  the	  Contract	  Notice	  Section	  6.	  	  Selection	  criteria	  –	  the	  documents	  
showing	  technical	  capacity	  of	  the	  tenderer	  (Invoices,	  	  Final	  Acceptance	  Certificate	  or	  
similar	  documents)	  must	  be	  countersigned	  by	  the	  recipient	  of	  supplies.	  	  

In	  order	  to	  secure	  equal	  treatment	  for	  participants	  in	  the	  tender	  procedure	  Contracting	  
Authority	  can	  not	  provide	  assistance	  in	  filling-‐in	  tender	  documentation.	  

19. 	  

Are	  you	  able	  to	  explain	  “A	  statement	  by	  the	  
tenderer	  attesting	  the	  origin	  of	  the	  supplies	  
tendered	  (or	  other	  proofs	  of	  origin)”?	  Is	  it	  
acceptable	  to	  fulfil	  attached	  document	  
“Statement_of_Origin”?	  Do	  we	  have	  to	  make	  
separate	  documents	  for	  different	  
Manufacturers	  or	  is	  have	  to	  be	  one	  document?	  

See	  answer	  to	  question	  12	  

20. 	   Are	  Attached	  documents	  acceptable	  to	  
describe	  Warranty	  conditions?	  

See	  answer	  to	  question	  12	  

21. 	  

Would	  you	  be	  so	  kind	  to	  explain	  how	  to	  folfill	  
folowing	  request:	  “A	  description	  of	  the	  
organisation	  of	  the	  commercial	  warranty	  
tendered	  in	  accordance	  with	  the	  conditions	  laid	  
down	  in	  Article	  32	  of	  the	  Special	  Conditions”	  
Are	  you	  able	  to	  send	  me	  an	  template	  or	  some	  
exaple?	  

See	  answer	  to	  question	  12	  


